From: Colin Wilkin

Sent: 26 June 2017 11:15

To: Planning

Subject: tree team ref 2017/3477/T

Re; 16 Kemplay rd

London

NW3 ISY

The proposed work 1 Prunus (cherry tree)

This has unfortunately been allowed to grow much too tall which is a shame as the blossom in the spring is
beautiful ,i would like their views

on coppicing it instead.According to the planning application on linc they intend to replace the cherry tree
with three ,what amounts to,Privat bushes

180 cm high, "for privacy",the back fence is 170cm high and these proposed bushes would be of very little
use, even after a number of years and are time consuming trimming them to keep them tidy,might Bamboo
be more productive,faster growing

and create a much more pleasant view,if the cherry cannot be coppiced for good reason.

Proposed work 1 Magnolia tree

1 see absolutely no reason to remove this,I have one of similar size, they are stunning in blossom and are
very easy to keep to an acceptable size,so [ would object most strongly against felling this tree.

I notice no mention is made of the tree in their left hand corner, can you confirm the status of this tree please

Kind regards
Colin Wilkins
Ground floor

23 Carlingford rd

London NW3 1IRY



